TOWN OF ARGOS
REGULAR COUNCIL MEETING
WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 19, 2022 @ 7:00pm

CALL TO ORDER:

President Snead called the meeting to order at 7:07 PM.

ROLL CALL:

Present for the meeting: President Charles R. Snead, Vice President Shawn Harley, Members, Erica Partin, Gary Schue, and Clerk - Treasurer Lisa Mullaney. Member George Null and Attorney Derek Jones were on vacation.

Public Hearing on Water Grant Application-

Member Partin motioned to open the public hearing. Vice President Harley seconded; motion carried unanimously. Public hearing was opened at 7:08 pm.

Shannon McLeod from Priority Project Resources Inc. explained why the grant was being applied for and how much the projects would cost. President Snead then asked for comment for or against, none were heard. Vice President Harley then motioned to close the public hearing. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously. The public hearing adjourned at 7:22 pm.

MINUTES:

Minutes from the 10/05/2022, Regular Session were submitted for approval. Member Partin motioned to accept the minutes as written. Vice President Harley seconded. Motion carried unanimously.

CITIZEN INPUT

None

OLD BUSINESS:

Attorney Report:

Attorney Jones was on vacation.

Other Old Business:

None

NEW Business:

Job Descriptions for Approval-

Job descriptions for Development Director and Utility Clerk/ PT HR Generalist were presented for approval. Vice President Snead motioned to accept the job descriptions as presented. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Resolution 2022-15 Development Director -

After review Vice President Harley motioned to accept Resolution 2022-15 as written. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Ordinance 2022-10 Salary Ord. 2022-3 -

After review and discussion Vice President Harley motioned to suspend the rules and allow Ordinance 2022-10 to be passed on all three readings. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Vice President Harley then motioned to accept Ordinance 2022-10 on all three readings as written. Member Partin seconded; motion carried unanimously.

Other New Business:

President Sneed set two executive sessions for employee performance reviews. November 9th at 6:30pm and Nov 15th at 6:30pm.

Department Head Reports:

Police Dept – Chief Bowman presented his report.

Utility Dept - Superintendent Lindstrom presented his report.

Development Director - Director VanDerWeele presented his report.

Plan Director - Director DeWitt presented his report.

CLAIMS

The October 19, 2022, claims which totaled \$376,969.54 were presented for approval. Member Partin moved to accept claims October 4, 2022, through October 17, 2022. Vice President Harley seconded. The motion carried unanimously.

ADJOURNMENT

With no more business brought before the Vice President Harley motioned to adjourn the meeting and Member Partin seconded. The motion carried unanimously. The meeting adjourned at 8:00 P.M.

	Charles R. Snead, President	_
ATTEST:		
Lisa Mullaney, Clerk-Treasurer		